UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION Washington, D.C.

In the Matter of

CERTAIN STRENGTH-TRAINING SYSTEMS AND COMPONENTS THEREOF

Inv. No. 337-TA-1135

Order No. 4: Setting Target Date

By publication of a notice in the Federal Register on October 4, 2018, pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, the Commission instituted this investigation to determine:

[W]hether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain products identified in paragraph (2) by reason of infringement of one or more of claims 2, 8, and 23 of [U.S. Patent No. 7,549,949]; claims 6 and 21 of [U.S. Patent No. 7,563,209]; claim 22 of [U.S. Patent No. 7,594,880]; claims 1, 12, and 13 of [U.S. Patent No. 7,654,938]; and claims 5, 12, 13, and 20 of [U.S. Patent No. 7,976,440]; and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337[.]

83 Fed. Reg. 50120 (Oct. 4, 2018).

The complainant is Hoist Fitness Systems, Inc., of Poway, California. The respondents are TuffStuff Fitness International, Inc., of Chino, California and Shandong Relax Health Industry Co., Lt of Jimo City, Qingdao, Shandong Province, China. The Office of Unfair Import Investigations is not a party to this investigation. *Id*.

Based upon the complaint, the notice of investigation, and the administrative law judge's current schedule, it is determined that the initial determination on alleged violation of section

337 shall be due on October 4, 2019, and that the target date for completion of this investigation is February 4, 2020, which is 16 months after institution of the investigation. See 19 C.F.R. § 210.51(a); 19 C.F.R. § 210.42(a)(1)(i).

David P. Shaw

Administrative Law Judge

Issued: October 17, 2018

¹ In view of the administrative law judge's current docket, the evidentiary hearing in this investigation will likely take place June 13, 14, 17, and 18, 2019. The administrative law judge will not hold a *Markman* hearing in this investigation.

PUBLIC CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

OCT 1 7 2018

Lisa R. Barton, Secretary

U.S. International Trade Commission

I, Lisa R. Barton, hereby certify that the attached ORDER NO. 4 has been served upon the

following parties as indicated, on ____

FOR COMPLAINANT HOIST FITNESS SYSTEMS, INC. :	
FOR RESPONDENTS TUFFSTUFF FITNESS INT AND SHANDONG RELAX HEALTH INDUSTRY	
Beau Jackson, Esq. HUSCH BLACKWELL LLP 4801 Main Street, Suite 1000 Kansas City, MO 64112	() Via Hand Delivery () Express Delivery () Via First Class Mail () Other: